



Student Technology Fee Committee

Minutes - November 6th, 2023

Members in attendance: CIO Ron Solomon (RS), Director of IT Projects and Tech Support John Warren (JW) - Co-Chair, Dean of Students Donovan Johnson (DJ), SGA Abbigale Ardoin (AA), SGA Ramon Escobar (RE), SGA Diamond-Alexis Craig (DC)

Approval of minutes: JW asked for approval of the meeting minutes for July 2023. RE called for a motion to approve the minutes. AA seconded the motion to approve the minutes.

Approval of minutes: JW asked for approval of the meeting minutes for October 2023. RE called for a motion to approve the minutes. AA seconded the motion to approve the minutes.

Open Issues Discussed: No open business to discuss.

New Business:

- Ron brought up to the committee's attention that there will be a 3% raise for faculty and staff this year and there are two employees on the IT team that have salaries funded by the STC budget. It would be an increase of \$5,616.60 for the remainder of the fiscal year. JW explained it would be

automatically added to the 24/25 STC budget which will be voted on in May and start July 1st.

The vote to approve/disapprove the salary increase for the two IT employees for the amount of \$5,616.60 is below:

- o Ramon Escobar - Approve
- o Diamond-Alexis Craig - Approve
- o Abbigail Ardoin - Approve

- **Next Meeting:** December (if needed)

MEETING OPENED: 2:38 p.m.

MEETING ADJOURNED: 2:52 p.m.

RECORDER: John Warren